

October 2021

Morro Bay, California

Commodore Chris Surfleet Commodore'/ lunch Ba/h?

With the arrival of fall begins the planning and movements toward our end of year and holiday celebrations. Save the weekend of Nov. 13-14 for the Commodore's Cup Bay Race, General Meeting, and the Commodore's Lunch Bash! Ok, let me explain.

Commodore's Cup: Saturday morning and afternoon, Nov. 13, 2021, will be arbitrary bay racing for the Commodore's Cup trophy.



November General Meeting: Saturday evening, Nov. 13, 2021, will be our November General Meeting. Due to the Coronavirus, we have not had general meetings or a quorum when we did have a meeting the last 1.5 years. The minutes

from 2 different General Meetings need to be approved, November 2019 and March 2021. We also need to elect next year's officers. The plan is to offer a hybrid version of the meeting. The actual in-person meeting at the club and streamed live over ZOOM for those not comfortable with attending an in-person event. Only those members present, either in person or via ZOOM, will vote. We will be working out an online voting method for those attending the meeting virtually. Please plan to attend, this is your chance to select next year's officer's and hear the latest planning and actions of your Yacht Club.

Commodore's Lunch Bash: huh? A new event? Yes! A new tradition? I hope not. Due to concerns for safety of our members we will not be holding the Commodore's Ball in an indoor venue e.g., Windows on the Water. Rather, Sunday afternoon, Nov. 14, 2021, we will host a lunch at the club. We plan to have our awards and recognition ceremony following. There, hopefully, will be live music as well. We will stream the awards and recognition ceremony online for those who cannot attend. Save the weekend of Nov. 13-14, it will be busy, but lots of fun.

Side Tied In September your Board of Directors approved sailing lessons expanding into this fall. That is correct fall sailing lessons by Andrew Monroe. Watch the MBYC.net website for sign-ups. Andrew will be giving 2-day blocks of instructions for beginners and intermediate sailors.

Inside: Junior Regatta ...9 Fall adult lessons.....8 Juniors more Opti-mistic12

Be sure to come out and enjoy some of the October weather at Morro Bay, either warm or foggy. When the east winds arrive in the fall, we get some spectacular warm days. We also have some great boating activities, including the new bay race the "Kurmudgeon's Klassic".



Chris Lockwood Junior Regatta, Sept. 26 had very light winds in the first race.



Elevator Intalled –Bring Batterie/ Vice Commodore Troy Wieck

First great news: Cinda Quintanar donated a brand new ladder to the yacht club! This 22 ft. Multi-Position Pro Ladder will be safely locked behind the club. If you need to use it, contact the Vice for the code. Thank you Cinda!!

I'm looking for someone to help put in a window into the men's bathroom. Please contact the Vice if you don't want to freeze this winter.

The great news of the month is the completion of the Underground Parking! Yes, unbelievable I know. But it is done. You may remember very early in the year that I began work on the Kurmudgeon's Underground Parking when the plumbing had failed in the bathrooms and we need to excavate the pipes. Digging has been going on for the last few months by the few Kurmedgeons that got sealed into the hole. Tools were mistakenly not supplied so they resorted to their car keys.

There technically is no budget or reserves in the yacht club's funds for parking so I cobbled together materials for the structure using the loose change in the cushions on the couches upstairs. And let me tell you, putting together Underground Parking with \$14.34 and some Pesos, required a feat of intrepid ingenuity.

A month of sorting through trash, collecting discarded zip ties, and scrounging up ocean plastic, the project is done! And... there is an Elevator!!! This bonus item was donated at the last minute by Anonymous, who has been waiting for an elevator to be installed at the club since 1979. Thank you Anonymous.

Notes about the Underground Parking:

• Due to limited funds only very, very small cars may park in the spaces.

• Spaces are very limited so parking permits are required. Please contact the Vice and bring something he likes.

• The Elevator runs on two AA batteries. Once these are used up the elevator will cease to work. I suggest starting a fund for Solar Powered Hydrogen Fuel Cells with a Nuclear backup.

• Any complaints, protests, objections, grievances, criticisms, statements of dissatisfaction, suggested improvements,

refinements, upgrades enhancements, or augmentations please email noreply@mbyc.net. Thank you and enjoy the Underground Parking and Elevator!











Rear Commodore Judi Glover Witches, Whales, fleet updates

"Ahoy!" from the Rear,

Fall has arrived right on time. The change seemed to happen so quickly for me this year. The whales have been putting on quite a show right outside of the bay. We took the Lady Mermayd out on a calm day and noticed a large bait ball with many spouts just north of the MB buoy. We stayed out for over an hour with Humpback whales, sea lions, and birds aplenty.

If you are wanting to check out the Humpback whales, before they continuing their migration, contact one of club members with ocean worthy boats. Many, including Dave and I, would be delighted to take a leisurely sail and enjoy the show!



Photo by Dave Barnard

As I look at the remainder of our 2021 calendar, I noticed the Lighted Boat Parade is

on December 4th at 5PM. Please mark your calendars, decorate your boats and join the fun! Even if it is supporting from the deck at the club. All boats are welcome to join the fun. We take a cruise around the bay playing festive music and wishing everyone a blessed Holiday Season.

Bay Fleet:

We have had a great turn out for the Bay fleet Fall series. Thirteen Day Sailers participated in the Fall I and Fall II brought 8 Day Sailers. The Cal Poly Sailing Team also joined the race with 5 F.J.s. Greg Miller & Sophia F. took first with Greg's new boat "Jersey Girl". Many thanks to Carlton and Debrah Smith for PROing.

The Chris Lockwood Regatta had 9 Opti's and 6 Lasers. Green Fleet Opti winner is Charlie Rice, Opti Championship winner is Mathias Brown and Laser winner is Elias Blackwell. One of the marks was close to my boat in the morning field. I was able to take a few pictures and had a front row seat of the action. The kids did great! Thank you Don and Kit Lockwood for putting on a great regatta.

October brings Fall III and the highly anticipated Kurmundgeon Klassic. The Morro Bay Harbor Festival was cancelled, subsequently the Harbor Cup bay race, scheduled for 10/02, is cancelled as well.

The annual "Witches Paddle" is on October 29th at 4PM. If you have ever wanted to join in on this witches brew, grab your best witch ensemble, your favorite ghouls, spells and launch from Coleman's Park. You can also launch from MBYC and meet up with the other witches. (This is a public event and has no affiliation with MBYC.) "See you on the water my pretties!"

The race year is wrapping up. We still need PRO's for Fall Ill, and Winter I. Please sign up on the race board



at the club or shoot me an email.

The USCG Auxiliary is offering California Boater Card Workshop October 16-17, 2021 @ 8:30AM-12:30PM via Zoom. Contact Joe Fram at joeframindo@gmail.com for more information and to register.

Ocean Fleet:

The Ocean Fleet enjoyed Devlin l with a long northbound course to Cayucos and back. Errant Belle, Skipper Tom Jenkins took First and Janina, Skipper Mark Hilden took Second. Two more boats participated but DNF.

We also held the Jenkins Memorial, which is meant to be held in the Spring during a weekend closest

Continued on following page

Storage wait lists growing

Port Capitain Lynn Meissen

You may not have noticed that the waiting lists for all 3 boat storage facilities are growing. 10 names are on the list for the kayak rack, 11 for the backyard, and 4 for the moorings. These lists are the incentive to ask you to consider why you are paying for your space and what the club requires from you to continue enjoying this privilege. One requirement is that the boat must be used as stated in Policy Letters 5 and 16.

"As a general guideline, club moorings are meant for actively used boats and not for storage. If you do not actively use your boat you run the risk if loosing (sp) your Yacht Club mooring. The message is clear to "use it or lose it".



" Storage facilities include the storage shed, tarmac, and boat storage yard

"7. As a general guideline, the boat storage area is meant for actively used boats and not for storage of inactive boats. The owners of boats stored in the yard that are not used run the risk of losing their storage privileges. This requirement will be satisfied by using said boat twice during the calendar year for any of the following: 7c. Use consistent with the design of the boat such as a day sail within or outside of the harbor, transport and racing at another venue, etc." Should you decide to surrender your space, please notify the Port Captain by email giving 30 days notice.

Racing. witches and whales

Continued from previous page

full moon. Instead, it was during the last weekend of Summer with a gorgeous almost full moon. The Jenkins Memorial goes to San Simeon on a Saturday and comes back Sunday. Only one boat competed this year, "Slider". Here is the report: "Slider and crew were the only boat to complete the Jenkins Ocean Race Sept. 18-19. Wind, while elusive at



Photo by Judi Glover

their start, continued to build throughout the day. As Slider neared San Simeon and looked

back toward the Rock, it was getting clear no other boats were headed their way



Jenkins overngiht race --Sunday sunrise and strong breeze



nor in the small harbor before them. So, the crew enjoyed the brisk wind, tacking out past Pt. Estero and then anchoring in San Simeon overnight --great wind, sunset and sunrise. With wind up, Slider returned to Morro Bay." October brings the Ocean Fleet Fall I and Devlin II.

My arm and shoulder are progressively healing well. I hope to be back to full capacity before the holidays. Thank you so much for all of the help and support.

Fair Winds,

~Judi Glover , MBYC Rear Commodore MBYC. rear@gmail.com



Club welcomer new memberr

MBYC welcomes new members Mary & Marshall Witkowski (L) and Johann & Elanie Smit(R). The Witkowskis are experienced and active sailors. Johann Smit is enthusiastically participating in boating courses, while Elanie soothes clients with massages at Sycamore Mineral Springs. Both families have young children to raise amid the pleasures of sailing.

All MBYC members are asked to review their information on the MBYC roster and to submit a change of information form, if needed, to the Membership Chair. The form can be found on the MBYC website under Member area. --Laurie Wright, Membership Chair











Help support the MB Maritime Museum by purchasing tickets for Smoked Whole Chicken \$15, Whole Rack of Pork Ribs - \$30. I will have tickets at Happy Hour on October 1 or can set up an exchange box in the galley if you want to leave a check to the Maritime Museum and I will pick up tickets and place them in the box. Let me know - kendallwelch@hotmail.com or text 415-307-3195. https://morrobaymaritime.org/

food, floating, Junken boats

We had two Fun Floats in September, and both were very much enjoyed by those who attended. The weather for both Fun Floats was cloudy but very nice in terms of temperature and wind. On the 6th a large



group of us paddled down the sandspit to have a picnic lunch. There were lots of shore birds and much to talk about. On the 26th we paddled down to BaySide to have lunch at the cafe. The paddle was



We are planning a Halloween Party for October 31st. It will be held out on Sandal's Cove. Participants should plan on bringing a treat to share. The theme is "Halloween: A Pagan Holiday". Come in your Halloween costume. We will leave the dock at around 11:30. much nicer than our last trip there. Good currents and no wind made the paddle exceptionally easy.

We did explore the sunken fishing boat straight out from the launch ramp.



Regular Fun Float Schedule for the rest of the year.

October	7	Thursday
October	21	Thursday
November	6	Saturday
November	22	Monday
December	6	Monday
December	22	Wednesday





Commodore's BBQ

Sunday Nov 14, 12:30 Because of Covid we have been unable to book a venue for the Commodore's Ball so we will be a little less formal and a lot more fun. Planning a Santa Maria style BBQ, details to follow in the alias. Food served at 1 PM, introduction of the new officers,

Register by Oct.6 for Boat America certification

This is the final announcement for Boat America, a workshop put on by your Coast Guard Auxiliary which when completed meets the requirements for a permanent California Boating Card needed by anyone operating a powerboat in California after 2025. Registration will be closing on October 6th.

Boat America is a boating certificate class that offers an in-depth and interesting boating safety course, and provides the knowledge needed to obtain a boating certificate.

Some insurance companies will also offer discounts on boating insurance to boaters who successfully complete this course. Everyone under the age of 40 years old operating a powerboat is required to have a California Boater License this year. By 2025, everyone operating a powerboat will required to have a

license. Sailboats with motor larger than 15 hp are considered powerboats. **Contact Joe Fram, joeframindo@gmail.com to register.**

TOPICS INCLUDE

•Introduction to Boating – Types of power boats, boating vocabulary, sailboats, paddle boats, powering boats, and engine types.

•<u>Boating Law</u> – Boat registration, regulations, hull identification numbers, required safety equipment, Federal boating law, state boating law, and reporting accidents.



•<u>Safety Equipment</u> – Life jackets, fire extinguishers, sound-producing devices, visual distress signals, anchors, and other safety equipment.

•<u>Safe Operation and Navigation</u> – Buoys and beacons, aids to navigation, navigation rules, docking, and the dangers of alcohol on the water.

•<u>Boating Emergencies</u> – Hypothermia, boating accidents, man overboard, capsizing, emergency radio calls, carbon monoxide dangers, and weather.

•<u>Trailering</u> – Types of trailers, lights, hitches, towing a trailer.

•<u>Sports and Boating</u> – Water-skiing, hunting and hunting gear, PWC operation, and other boating tips.

California Boater Card Workshop Hosted by your Coast Guard Auxiliary 07-61 October 16-17, 2021 8:30- 12:30 AM Online via Zoom

Cost \$30 including mailed course material

Adult fall sailing lessons offered registration now open online

MBYC has started an ADULT pilot fall sailing class. It will be a little different from what was offered in the past. These are 2-day classes for the "Novice" sailor and 2-day classes for the "Practical" sailor. You can pick and choose the days that work best for you. The price will be \$150 for each 2-day course. The maximum for each class is 3 students. If only one person signs up for the class, it's a private lesson with the teacher.

What to bring:

-Layers of clothing: you can always take things off but it's better to be warm than cold

-Water, snack

- You are wlecome to bring your own life jacket, but MBYC will provide them.

Novice class: assumes no prior sailing experience (or very limited). The class curriculum includes basic parts of a sailboat including nomenclature of those parts and of things in and around the Yacht Club, how to rig (and later unrig) a sailboat, the 4 basic sailing maneuvers, points of sail, and rules of the road. Some of these items of curricula could be in a classroom setting inside the Yacht Club or on the water while gaining experience of sailing. On the water instruction includes a rotation of students on the helm (steering the sailboat), controlling the mainsheet, controlling the jib sheets, observing, and practicing the 4 basic sailing maneuvers. While sailing, students will gain a basic understanding of how to "read" the wind and make decisions about which maneuver to use in various circumstances.

Practical class: assumes that students have all the basic knowledge of the Novice class with slight review as necessary. This class is almost entirely on the water refining the skills learned in the Novice class and introducing the rules of racing sailboats. Every student will again be skipper, crew, and observer for this level of instruction. In most circumstances during the Novice class the instructor will be at the helm while leaving and/or returning to the dock and the instructor will be explaining each part of the procedures. In the Practical class students will experience being in control of those docking procedures with the instructor ready to take control if needed. The aim of the Practical class is to prepare students to be able to sail on their own without an instructor on the sailboat with them after completion of the class and to have an understanding of the rules of racing should they decide to pursue that level of sailing. Students are welcomed and encouraged to repeat the practical class until they feel comfortable to sail by themselves or to gain more instruction on racing strategies.

Sign-up for the "Novice" sailing class below and it will show the dates available:

https://www.eventbee.com/v/ mbyc-sailing-lessons-oct-novice/ event?eid=159994562#/tickets

Sign up for the "Practical" sailing class below and it will show the dates available:

https://www.eventbee.com/v/ mbyc-sailing-lessons-oct-practical/ event?eid=119094865#/tickets

The instructor for these classes is Andrew Monroe. He has been with our Yacht Club since he was a Junior Yacht Club sailor at age 8. He has been teaching the Summer Sailing classes for 6 summers and the head instructor for the last 2 years. He is a level 2 sailing instructor and is working to achieve his level 3 to become a sailing coach.

Please feel free to email us back with any questions. This program is only being offered for a limited time, so sign up now!! mbyc.lessons@gmail.com -- Angela Soll, Fall Sailing Coordinator



14th Junior YC regatta tests juniors sailing skills

This was the 14th Junior YC regatta. It was a light air day this year when 15 junior sailors started the first race and worked the light puffs of air for an excruciating long time. Almost all of them were able to work the wind and fight the current to the finish.

Eight of the Opti sailors were just out of summer sailing lessons and it was their first regatta. After a short lunch break the breeze picked up and the race committee was able to get in two more races.

The Optis had a short triangle course right in front of the YC. The Lasers had a longer course, and because they were all sailing the smaller Radial sail it was much more difficult to keep the boats moving in the current and light air but they all did it.

Everyone was so proud of our young sailors in conditions that required long periods of concentration and patience. Complete results at the end of this article and group photo. CONGRATULATIONS to each and every sailor...you got out there... and YOU DID IT!!!

HUGE THANK YOU TO...Terry Paris head coach and leader of the Juniors this year. Coaches: Bob Schwenoah, Dana McClish and OptiMoto, Dave Hensinger, Chris Surfleet, Dan Hack and those dedicated parents who helped make all this happen for the kids.

Race Committee: PROs Michael and Brooks Measures, Gail Condon, Pat and Dot Rygh.

The Kurmudgeons were there to give advice, critique the races, and in general be obnoxious.

Thanks to all, Kit and Don

Skipper's Name	Sail Number	#1	#2	#3	Total Points	Place
Optimist -Green					Contract of the second	
Charle Rice	14387	2	1	2	5	1
Jack Laurie	13983	3	2	3	8	2
Gunner Paris	15994	1	3	5	9	3
Max Holder	14745	4	4	1	9	4
Elizabeth Bonilla	14178	DNS	5	4	17	5
Henry Hampton	156	DNS	6	DNS	22	6
Bodi Miller	14376	DNS	DNS	DNS	24	7

14th Junior YC regatta tests juniors sailing skills

Skipper's Name	Sail Number	#1	#2	#3	Total Points	Place	
Optimist - Championship							
Mathias Brown	14860	1	2	1	4	1	
Ethan Chen	15066	2	1	2	5	2	

Laser						
Elias Blackwell	162473	1	1	1	3	1
Juliette Plate	8	2	3	5	10	2
Adrian Brown	101190	4	5	2	11	3
Clint Bryan	151052	5	4	3	12	4
Owen Blackwell	62735	DNF	2	4	13	5
Mason Horstman	No #	3	6	6	15	6











Well, here we are again. Next month, October 30th, is the second annual Kurmudgeon Klasic Sail Boat Regatta. You may ask yourselves how it can be the "second annual" when last year's event was canceled due to the Covid pandemic. No, no, 'tis not so, for it was not canceled! Due to the pandemic, the Kurmudgeons decided to limit participation so only the Kurmudgeons would race. It should not come as a surprise that with our great skill with sailboats and

racing, we won! We hope to allow others to participate this year. In order not to dominate the racing with our superior skill and knowledge, the **Kurmudgeons** will sit out the racing this time and will drink wine on the deck.

As the time for our Kurmudgeon Kalendar approaches, we feel that the First Annual MBYC Beauty Pageant could be held on the evening of the Kurmudgeon Klasic. In addition to selecting Miss. Morro Bay Yacht Club, we will select photos of the Kurmudgeons' Kuties from the competing ladies for inclusion in the 2022 Kurmudgeon Kalendar. Since Halloween is the evening following the Pageant, we will expect that the contestants will compete in costume. We suggest that the costume theme be similar to the dancers in the Brazilian Rio de Janeiro Carnival. Excellent examples of that attire can be found on YouTube. The Kurmudgeon Exotic Male Dancers may perform with the ladies to round out a most delightful evening of entertainment. That spectacular portion of the show hinges on solving our problems with obtaining the sequins for our costumes. If we are not successful in that endeavor, we may have to go to our fall back position of using strategically placed fig leaves or perhaps feathers. We're not sure why, but for some reason the Chaplain suggests sycamore leaves might be more appropriate. The Chaplain adds, "Nous ne devons pas être manifestes." (We don't have to be overt.) The Ghost, who is not French, says, "Oui, oui, s'il vous plaît, s'il vous plaît, restez discret!" (Yes, yes, please, please, remain covert). As you may recall, a while back when the club was in lockdown the Kurmudgeons started a project dubbed "Sailing High," a marijuana grow in the upper room in the club. That plan was scrapped as the pandemic eased a bit and the club opened again. It was disappointing to lose what appeared to be a very good source of revenue for the club. The Kurmudgeons, ever vigilant for new ideas, have hatched a variant of the project that is not dependent upon the pandemic. We have increased the size of the underground parking under the clubhouse to allow a more secure place for our marijuana grow. We will shortly be working with the Vice Commodore to add grow lights to the project. We may have to wait until after the election of the new Board of Directors as the present Vice has been dragging his feet on starting construction of our garage. Also, and unfortunately because of the increased need for security (Pot being a valuable crop), the planned fire pole access to the garage had to be scrapped, and an elevator will be substituted. Of course, the elevator shaft will need to be placed through the women's head. We may be able to save the showers, but that is probably as much as we can do at this time. Meanwhile, to put our ladies' minds at rest, the Kurmudgeons are exploring alternative locations for

the women's head. Modifying the utility shed or maybe building something over in the boat yard seems to be the best idea at this time. In any case ladies, rest assured that a honey hut will be made available for you during the construction phase. As soon as work is scheduled to start, we will place signage to reduce the possibility of embarrassing moments. Below is sample of what we might use:

This Room Is Hereby Closed

You may think this a project by retards For that we can sign your TS card The construction has begun And we know it's not fun But there's a honey hut out in the boatyard

By Order of the Kurmudgeons

The Ghost is now sagely advising that the ladies' disdain's not surprising. Honey huts! Boys, you're nuts! That's no place for our butts. Be prepared for more female uprisings!.

The Amorphous Ghost

A word to the wise: check your car's warranty expiration date. Luckily, and by a fortuitous coincidence, a kind person has called all of the **Kurmudgeons** (many times) to alert us to the pending disaster. He said he'd more than happy to help out others in the club. Let us know if you would like his number.



Larry Salas -- President of the Kurmudgeon Debating Society-- -- Duly recorded by Don Lockwood.

Recording Secretary and leader of the **Kurmudgeon** A Capella marching band.

The Kurmudgeon Korner

MBYC Juniors Become More *Opti-Mistic* Two New Optis added to Youth Program Fleet



Terry Paris, Dana McClish and Rich Leamon

The summer sailing youth program was very successful in enrolling and teaching over 100 students who signed up this year! Thanks go to the many MBYC volunteers, especially Bob Schwenoha, Craig Levin, and Head Coaches, Andrew Monroe and Nathan Hensinger for



making this a very successful program. An additional bonus resulting from this program, was that many of the students joined the MBYC Junior Yacht

Club. With the popularity of both programs, it was apparent that more boats would be needed. We are pleased to announce that <u>two new Optis</u> will be added to the present MBYC fleet of 10 made possible by the recent <u>approvals by the MBYC Board and the Morro Bay Youth Sailing Foundation.</u>











Morro Bay Youth Sailing Foundation

You can help maintain the MBYC youth program fleet and promote youth sailing by making tax deductible contributions to the **Morro Bay Youth Sailing Foundation**, a 501(c)3 non-profit corporation. Your contributions are always welcome and can take many forms.

Cash Cash contribution can be made on line using the Donate button on the Foundation website <u>https://www.mbysf.org/</u> Checks or money orders can be mailed to MBYSF, P.O. Box 736, Morro Bay, CA 93443



Donated Boats, Equipment and Things Nautical Contact Dana McClish @ <u>mcclishmb@charter.net</u>

Boat Naming Rights and Planned Charitable Gifting

Contact Rich Leamon @ <u>Rich.Leamon@RYLAnalytics.com</u>

MORRO BAY YOUTH SAILING FOUNDATION A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation PO Box 736 Morro Bay CA 93443

MBYC is currently affiliated with the Columbia Yacht Club in Chicago, Illinois. The club is football field length, and permanently anchored. On board it has fabulous views of the Chicago harbor and skyline, and a great bar and restaurant. If you are in Chicago be sure to visit. Please view their website: https://www. columbiayachtclub.org/Default.aspx?p=DynamicModule&pageid=390873&ssid=311907&vnf=1



Happy Hour duties

Club leadership has decided to continue Friday Happy Hour for now with modifications in line with county public health guidelines for bars and restaurants. I am making accommodations as needed for those that feel more at risk. You will still need to bring the snacks to fulfill your obligation. You can drop off pre-made or packaged snacks ahead of time if you choose. Serving can be from the galley window or you may just set out plated or packaged snacks and leave them at the tables upstairs. Bar service will not be required unless members are comfortable with it, etc. You will need to mask while indoors regardless of your vaccination status.

Please communicate with your co-hosts and notify me how you are planning to do your night so I can make arrangements to have others that have volunteered do the plating, serving, or bar tending for you if you need this. Kay Frye, Happy Hour Coordinator, kafrye.np@gmail.com 8336. Member contact info is available in the roster at MBYC.net.

Officer/ & Director/

Commodore:

Chris Surfleet

Vice Commodore: Troy Wieck

Rear Commodore: Judi Glover

Treasurer:

Laura McCarren

Secretary: Tara Hanlon

Senior Director:

Greg Barker

Director:

Todd Hansen

OCTOBER 1

Lucinda Quintanar David Barnard Robin-Tim Volpe Patrick-Michele Gorey

OCTOBER 8

Bonnie-Joe Fram Todd-Joyce Hansen Kerian Hansen Marrie-Andrew Brown

OCTOBER 15

Melanie-Kenn Coble John-CandaceKincade Crystal-Justin Bradshaw

OCTOBER 22

Tim-Leah French Jacqueline-Matthew Piper Gavin Payne Donna Arozena

OCTOBER 29

Carol Ann Stephens Michelle M. Voisenat Pandora Nash-Karner

Committee Chairs

Port Captain	Lynn Meissen
Bar Steward	
Social Director/Galley Chief	
Membership	Laurie Wright
Masthead Editor	Mark Buchman
Ship's Store	Orris and Pat Cowgill
Junior Sailing Advisor	Terry Paris
Ocean Fleet Captain	Jon Hovdahl
DaySailer Fleet Captain	
Laser Fleet Captain	
Fun Float Captain	Charlie Roberts
Summer SailingBob Sch	wenoha, Craig Levin
Cal Poly Liaison	
Education Officer	Joe Fram
Historian	
Insurance	
Clean Marine Program	Julie Thomas
Library	Charlie Roberts
Alias Irollmbyc.alias49@gmail	.com Don Lockwood
Webmaster	
Mailing	Rachelle Phillips

On the Horizon On the Horizon On the Hori

October 2021

Fri Oct 1 5:15pmMembership Committee Meeting 6pm Happy Hour

Mon Oct 4 6:30pm Finance Committee

Fri Oct 8 6pm Happy Hour

Sun Oct 10 Fall I (Ocean)

Tue Oct 12 5:30pmCoast Guard Auxiliary Fri Oct 15 6pm Happy Hour

Sat Oct 16 Fall III (Bay)

Sun Oct 17 Juniors

Thu Oct 21 6:15pmMBYC Board Mtg

Fri Oct 22 6pm Happy Hour

Sun Oct 24 Devlin II (Ocean)

Fri Oct 29 6pmHappy Hour

THE MORRO BAY YACHT CLUB 541 Embarcadero Morro Bay, CA 93442 Office Phone (805) 772-3981 Mbyc.net The Morro Bay Yacht Club is a private, non-profit organization devoted to boating activities, along with the protection and enjoyment of our picturesque bay and coastline. We participate in both competitive and non- competitive boating activities throughout the year. Anyone at least 21 who owns a boat, is planning to buy a boat, or regularly enjoys boating activities in someone else's boat is invited to apply for membership. ©2021 The Morro Bay Yacht Club Sat Oct 30 Kurmudgeon Klassic (Bay)

Sun Oct 31 Juniors

Mon Nov 1 Juniors 6:30pm Finance Committee

Fri Nov 5 5:15pm Membership Committee Meeting 6pm Happy Hour

Sun Nov 7, 2021 Fall II (Ocean)